MANCHESTER
ALLIANCE

RVA

18 July 2022

City of Richmond

Department of Planning and Development Review
900 East Broad Street

Richmond, VA 23219

CC: Lory Markam

RE: SUP for 109 W 15th St, Richmond, VA 23224
To Whom It May Concern,

The Manchester Alliance Board of Directors has reviewed the Special Use Permit
request for the property at 109 W 15th St, Richmond, VA 23224. The Board has voted
to support the SUP request for the property. .

Sincerely,

Maria Beall

Manchester Alliance, President

1215 Bainbridge St #B, Richmond, Virginia
804-399-7897



